

# MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the  
**LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY**  
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library  
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from electronic originals  
(may include minor formatting differences from printed original)

**LAWS**  
**OF THE**  
**STATE OF MAINE**

**AS PASSED BY THE**  
**ONE HUNDRED AND TWENTIETH LEGISLATURE**  
**FIRST REGULAR SESSION**  
**December 6, 2000 to June 22, 2001**

**THE GENERAL EFFECTIVE DATE FOR**  
**FIRST REGULAR SESSION**  
**NON-EMERGENCY LAWS IS**  
**SEPTEMBER 21, 2001**

**PUBLISHED BY THE REVISOR OF STATUTES**  
**IN ACCORDANCE WITH MAINE REVISED STATUTES ANNOTATED,**  
**TITLE 3, SECTION 163-A, SUBSECTION 4.**

---

---

**J.S. McCarthy Company**  
**Augusta, Maine**  
**2001**

tion or disability and a material increase in insurance risk.

See title page for effective date.

## CHAPTER 17

H.P. 438 - L.D. 559

### An Act to Provide Uniformity and Consistency in the Appeals from the Trial Courts to the Law Court

**Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows:**

**Sec. 1. 14 MRSA §52, first ¶**, as enacted by PL 1987, c. 646, §1, is amended to read:

No dollar amount or figure may be included in the demand in any civil case ~~filed in Superior Court~~, but the prayer ~~shall~~ must be for such damages as are reasonable in the premises. This section ~~shall~~ does not apply to a demand for liquidated damages.

**Sec. 2. 14 MRSA §1851, first ¶** is amended to read:

For all purposes for which an exception has heretofore been necessary in civil cases, it is sufficient that a party, at the time the order or ruling of the court is made or sought, makes known to the court the action ~~which he~~ that the party desires the court to take or ~~his the party's~~ objection to the action of the court and his the grounds therefor for the objection. If a party has no opportunity to object to a ruling or order, the absence of an objection does not thereafter prejudice ~~him~~ that party. In any civil case any party aggrieved by any judgment, ruling or order may appeal therefrom to the law court ~~within 30 days or such further time as may be granted by the court pursuant to a rule of court~~. The time for taking the appeal and the manner and any conditions for the taking of the appeal are as the Supreme Judicial Court provides by rule.

**Sec. 3. 14 MRSA §1901, sub-§1**, as amended by PL 1999, c. 731, Pt. ZZZ, §7 and affected by §42, is further amended to read:

**1. Appeals from District Court.** Except as provided in subsection 3 or by court rule, an appeal may be taken from the District Court to the Supreme Judicial Court sitting as the Law Court ~~within 30 days after judgment~~. Within those 30 days, the appellant must pay to the court the required fees for the appeal and in that case no execution issues and the clerk may enter the appeal in the Law Court as a new entry. The time for taking the appeal and the manner and any

conditions for the taking of the appeal are as the Supreme Judicial Court provides by rule.

**Sec. 4. 15 MRSA §2115-A, sub-§4**, as amended by PL 1995, c. 47, §2, is further amended to read:

**4. Time.** ~~An~~ The time for taking and the manner and any conditions for the taking of an appeal taken pursuant to subsection 1, 2, 2-A or 2-B must be taken within 20 days after the entry of the order or such further time as may be granted by the court pursuant to a rule of court are as the Supreme Judicial Court provides by rule, and an appeal taken pursuant to subsection 1 must also be taken before the defendant has been placed in jeopardy. An appeal taken pursuant to this subsection must be diligently prosecuted.

**Sec. 5. 30-A MRSA §6111, sub-§5**, as amended by PL 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8 and 10, is further amended to read:

**5. Appeal to Law Court.** Any party aggrieved by the finding of the Superior Court may appeal ~~within 30 days~~ to the Supreme Judicial Court. The time for taking the appeal and the manner and any conditions for the taking of the appeal are as the Supreme Judicial Court provides by rule. The judgment of the Superior Court is binding upon all parties unless appealed under this subsection.

See title page for effective date.

## CHAPTER 18

H.P. 65 - L.D. 74

### An Act to List the Manufacturer's Suggested Retail Price on the Certificate of Title

**Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows:**

**Sec. 1. 29-A MRSA §654, sub-§1, ¶B-1** is enacted to read:

B-1. Beginning January 1, 2002, the manufacturer's suggested retail price pursuant to Title 36, section 1482, subsection 4, paragraph A minus the destination charge must be included on the certificate of title application for a new vehicle. For a used vehicle sold in this State after January 1, 2002 or sold in another state or country, the manufacturer's suggested retail price must be included on the certificate of title application if it appears on the original certificate of title.